STB Received the Contract Summaries contained in this PDF on July 11, 2014. Shippers desiring to file complaint
and discovery petitions with the STB must do so on or before July 28, 2014. Eighteen Days are allowed for these

purposes per 49 CFR, part 1313.10 (1).




From: "Poff, Brenda" <Brenda.Poff@nscorp.com>

To: "agri.contracts@STB.dot.gov" <agri.contracts@STB.dot.gov>
Date: 07/11/2014 08:04 AM
Subject: Norfolk Southern STB Transmission 7-11-14

BILL TO ACCOUNT NO. 322

TO: Surface Transportation Board FROM: Mrs. L. G. Ferris
agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov Manager Contract Publications
Norfolk Southern Corporation
Phone (540) 524-6119
FAX (540) 524-4198

Attached are copies of Contract summaries for filing.

Please acknowledge receipt of transmittal sheet via e-mail.

STB # Amendment No.
NS-C-01468 4
Brenda Poff

Contract Officer
Norfolk Southern Corporation
110 Franklin Rd., SE
Roanoke, VA 24042-0041
-
/L‘ STB Summary 7-11-14.pdf



STB-NS-C-01468
Amendment No. 4

NORFOLK SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY
AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

CONTRACT SUMMARY
ISSUED: July 7, 2014
EFFECTIVE: July 7, 2014
ISSUED BY
P. A. LEMON

MANAGER PRICING SERVICES
NORFOLK SOUTHERN CORPORATION
9TH FLOOR
110 FRANKLIN ROAD, S.E.
ROANOKE, VIRGINIA 24042-0041



AMENDMENT NO. 4
CONTRACT SUMMARY STB-NS-C-01468

RULES AND OTHER GOVERNING PROVISIONS

ITEM SUBJECT APPLICATION
10 Carrier Norfolk Southern Railway Company and
Names Consolidated Subsidiaries

110 Franklin Road, S.E., Roanoke, VA 24042

20 Commaodity Soybean Albumen; Soybean Oil Meal; Brewers Grains; Grains,
Spent, Dried; Hop Kiln Sweepings; Brewers Condensed
Solubles; Distillery Molasses Residuum, Liquid; Distillers Mash,
Spent; Spent Grain Mash; Gluten Feed; Grain Mill Feed, Exe
Wheat Viz Bran Short

30 Contract (i Application Date:  April 1, 2014
Duration (i) Termination Date: March 31, 2015 (extension)
(iii) Optional Extension: NO

40 Rail Car (A) Number of Dedicated Cars
Data ()(A) Available & Owned by Carrier: NA
(ii)(A) Available & Leased by Carrier: NA
Average Number of Bad Order:  NA

(i)B) Shipper will furnish the rail cars used for the
transportation provided under the Contract, and those
rail cars will not be leased from the Carrier.

50 Special
Features Rates

C3B-HAF



